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Dear   

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 1552 

of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant portions of 

your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board) found the 

evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material error or injustice.  

Consequently, your application has been denied. 

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on  

21 August 2024.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request.  

Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations 

and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material considered by the 

Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in support thereof, relevant 

portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.  In addition, the 

Board considered the advisory opinion contained in the Office of Chief of Naval Operations 

memorandum 7220 Ser N130C3/24U0116 dated 2 February 2024, which was previously provided to 

you for comment.  

 

On 6 July 2015, Petitioner reenlisted for 6 years with an End of Active Obligated Service (EAOS) of 

5 July 2021 and Soft EAOS of 5 April 2023.  On 31 August 2018, Petitioner transferred from VP 30, 

and arrived to VP 45 on 28 September 2018 for duty. 

 

The Leave and Earnings Statements (LES) you provided list the amount of Use/Lose leave and on 

page two under LES history remarks it states, “Protected Special Leave Accrual [SLA] Balance” and 

expiration date.  On 21 December 2023, your Master Military Pay Account shows that on 1 October 

2022 your leave balance brought forward was 92.5 (lost 11.5 days).  You brought forward 107.0, 

earned 30.0, used 33.0 with a leave balance of 104.0 days.  You were transferred to the Fleet Reserve 

with an honorable character of service and were issued a DD Form 214, Certificate of Release or 

Discharge from Active Duty for the period of 19 November 2001 to 31 March 2023 upon having 

sufficient service for retirement.  

 

You requested to have 11 days of annual leave restored that you had lost at the end of Fiscal Year 

(FY) 2022 and to have your final pay recalculated.  The Board in its review of your entire record and 

application, carefully weighed all potentially mitigating factors, to include your assertions.  You 

assert that your LESs do not show why the amount of leave taken did not match up with the 






